@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

September 7, 2023

Fred Charles

Tetra Tech, Inc.

351 Coffman St. Suite. 200
Longmont, CO 80501

RE: Wattenberg Lakes Mine (Permit No. M-2004-051)
Amendment 1, AM1
Decision Date Extension

Dear Mr. Charles:

On September 5, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request
for an extension for Permit Application decision date. The decision date has been extended from
September 13, 2023 to June 14, 2024.

The AMI application needs to have all materials approvable within the statutory deadline of 365
days from when the application was filed (Rule 1.4.1(9)). The AM1 application was filed on
June 15, 2023, and must be approved by June 14, 2024. If additional review time is needed
beyond the June 14, 2024 deadline, the matter will be set for a Board hearing (Rule 1.4.1(9)).

If you have any questions, please contact me at (720) 774-0040 or brock.bowles@state.co.us.
Sincerely,

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist

CC: Jared Ebert, DRMS

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us
Jared S. Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/
mailto:brock.bowles@state.co.us

9/7/23, 3:52 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - request for extension: AM-1 for Wattenberg Lakes — File No. M-2004-051

STATE OF

COLORADO Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

request for extension: AM-1 for Wattenberg Lakes — File No. M-2004-051

1 message

Charles, Fred <Fred.Charles@tetratech.com> Tue, Sep 5, 2023 at 1:25 PM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>
Cc: "wyatt.webster" <wyatt.webster@holcim.com>

Hi Brock. On behalf of Holcim — WCR, Inc., this email is a request for an extension to allow more time to prepare
responses to the inadequacies and revisions to the 112 Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Amendment AM-1 for
Wattenberg Lakes — File No. M-2004-051. We understand this extension can cover up to 365 days after the
completeness letter of June 15, 2023 without requiring approval from the MLRB. Therefore, we request an extension to
June 14, 2024.

Thanks,

Fred Charles, PhD, PE | Senior Engineering Manager
Direct +1 (720) 864-4504 | Business +1 (303) 772-5282 | Mobile +1 (720) 318-5021 | fred.charles@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Leading with Science®| ECS
351 Coffman Street, Suite 200 | Longmont, CO 80501 | tetratech.com

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

n ﬂ m Please consider the environment before printing. Read more

@ TETRA TECH

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=9eb12861c0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1776226834462501878%7Cmsg-f:1776226834462501878...  1/1


mailto:fred.charles@tetratech.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/351+Coffman+Street,+Suite+200+%7C+Longmont,+CO+80501?entry=gmail&source=g
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.tetratech.com/__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!YEYj4UZSMqGMEjcoNlGyt9djv8hspuHpzcOfUowihPxhsk7EWcHpnZ1I380iz3JQ0tqZiwI3eAaPUvUK4S1b4SDWs9pjZ5U$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.facebook.com/tetratech__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!YEYj4UZSMqGMEjcoNlGyt9djv8hspuHpzcOfUowihPxhsk7EWcHpnZ1I380iz3JQ0tqZiwI3eAaPUvUK4S1b4SDWCQkd2Vg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://twitter.com/tetratech__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!YEYj4UZSMqGMEjcoNlGyt9djv8hspuHpzcOfUowihPxhsk7EWcHpnZ1I380iz3JQ0tqZiwI3eAaPUvUK4S1b4SDW8ut3C1I$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.linkedin.com/company/tetra-tech/__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!YEYj4UZSMqGMEjcoNlGyt9djv8hspuHpzcOfUowihPxhsk7EWcHpnZ1I380iz3JQ0tqZiwI3eAaPUvUK4S1b4SDWJszWH9c$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.instagram.com/tetratech/__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!YEYj4UZSMqGMEjcoNlGyt9djv8hspuHpzcOfUowihPxhsk7EWcHpnZ1I380iz3JQ0tqZiwI3eAaPUvUK4S1b4SDW5giZpac$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.tetratech.com/Sustainability/sustainability.html__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!YEYj4UZSMqGMEjcoNlGyt9djv8hspuHpzcOfUowihPxhsk7EWcHpnZ1I380iz3JQ0tqZiwI3eAaPUvUK4S1b4SDWYx2oO0k$

	ExtensionApproval 2023-9-7.pdf
	Extension request.pdf

